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February 4, 2009
Mr. Carltor_i Wheeler
H:L. Brown Opérating, L.L.C.
P.O. Box 2237
Midland, TX 79702
Administrative Order N SL-598‘6

Re: Federal 27 We] No. 6

1600'-feethNL and 1710 feet FWL
Uit F, Section 27- 7S37E
Roosevelt Cotinty, New Mexico

- Dear Mr. Wheeler:
Reference is made to the following:

(a) your appl1cat1on (admmlstratlve application reference No. pUNKO09-
00755237) submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (the D1v1510n) in
Santa Fe, New Mexico on January 7, 2009 and

(b) the Division's records pertinent to this request.

H.L. Brown Operating, L.L.C. (H.L. Biown) has requested to dtill the above-teferenced well at-
an unorthodox well location, as described above in the caption of this letter. The S/2 NW/4 of
Section 27 will be deidicated to this well in order to form a standard 80-acre spacing and
proration unit in the North Bluitt Siluro-Devonian Pool (6910). Spacing in'this pool is governied
by the Special Rules and Regulations for: the North Bluitt Siluro+ Devonian Pool, as adopted in
Order R-8586, issued on Jariuary 19, 1988, which provide for 80-acre units with wells to be
located within 150 feet of the center of a quarter-quarter section. This location is more than 150
feet north and west from the center of thie SE/4 NW/4 of Section 27

Your application has been duly ﬁled under the provisions of Division Rules 15.13 and
4.12.A(2). - :

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive
* Santa Fe, New Mexico'87505
* Phone: (£05) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462* htip://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




It is our undérstanding that you are seeking this location for geologic redsons, i order to
optimize the prospects.for a successful Siluro-Devonian well.

It is. als6 inderstood that fiotice of this application to offsetting operators or ownets is
unnecessary becduse of commion ownership. '

Pursuant o the -authérity ‘confeired by Division Rule 15.13.B, the above-described
unoithodox location.is hereby approved.

This_approval is subject to your béingain corhpjiance with all other appl’icalﬁlé“ Division
rules; including; but not:linited to Division:Rulé 5:9.

Jurisdiction of this case is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division
may deem necessary. ' S

Sincerely,

e
Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Director ’

MEF/db

cc: New Mexico Qil Conservation Division - Hobbs
United States Bureau of Land Management - Roswell




